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From: Syamimi.Nazri@aig.com Sent: Tuesday, 10 February, 2015 5:03:13 PM
To: ‘admin-a@lkkauto.com’, 'admin-c@lkkauto.com', ChewHT @lkkauto.com
Cc: Mooventhiran.Chandrahekaran@aig.com, Kristelli.Lopez@chartisinsurance.com, Lily.Tan@aig.com,

Anuar.Abdullah@aig.com
Subject: - PD New Assignment - SJY147K (Ol) VS YK3646M (TP) DOA 29/01/2015

§ Digital Signature is VALID

Attachments: | | SJY147.TIF;

Hi,

Total number of pages in fax attachment : 9
Claim number : TO BE ADVISED
Case owner : TO BE ADVISED

Please be informed that the claim is currently pending for registration in system. We will advise the details as
soon as possible.

Thank you.

Best Regards,
Syamimi Mohd Nazri
AlIG

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not use or disseminate
the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by "Reply" command and permanently delete the
original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect
that might affect any computer system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus
free and no responsibility is accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or severally, for
any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.
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